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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

MAY 22, 2017 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2017-0190 
2606 DIAZ STREET 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1943 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, rectangular-plan, side-gabled, frame house with a full-width independent porch 
on ornamental metal posts; single 1:1 fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house was built in 1943 by day labor for Clemente and Jacinta Rodriguez, who lived 
here until around 1952.  Clemente Rodriguez was a laborer.  The house originally had an 
outhouse, according to the building permit.  From 1952 onwards, the house was owned and 
occupied by John R. and Inez R. Salas.  John R. Salas was a salesman, then truck driver for 
a produce company, and later became a driver for a brake and clutch service.  He passed 
away in 2007.  
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of any City survey to date. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and adaptive reuse, then relocation over demolition, but release 
the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting of 
photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for 
archiving at the Austin History Center.  The house has neither the architectural nor the 
historical significance to warrant individual designation as a historic landmark. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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2606 Diaz Street 
ca. 1943 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2606 Diaz Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
May, 2017 
 
1992  John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  Employed by USTS Cable (not listed in the directory). 
 
1981  John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  No occupation listed 
 
1977  John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  No occupation listed 
 
1973  John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  Driver, Austin Brake and Clutch, 506 Trinity Street. 
 
1968  John R. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  Driver, Austin Brake and Clutch, 506 Trinity Street. 
 
1965  John R., Jr. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  Delivery man, Austin Brake and Clutch, 506 Trinity Street. 
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1961  John R., Jr. and Inez R. Salas, owners 
  No occupation listed 
 
1957  John R. and Inez Salas, owners 
  Driver 
 
1953  John R. and Inez Salas, owners 

Driver, Reneau Bros. Produce, 1532 Barton Springs Road. 
NOTE:  The 1952 directory shows Clemente and Jasinta Rodriguez at this 
house; he was a laborer. 
NOTE:  The 1952 city directory shows John R. and Inez Salas at 1101 E. 11TH 
Street.  He was a salesman for Armo Mills Produce, 1532 Barton Springs Road. 

 
1949  Clemente and Jacinta Rodriguez, owners 

No occupation listed 
  NOTE:  John R. and Inez Salas are not listed in the directory. 
 
1947  Clemente and Jacinta Rodriguez, owners 

No occupation listed 
 
1944-45 Clementino and Gazinita Rodriguez, renters 

No occupation listed 
 
1942  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Clemente and Santana Rodriguez are listed at 1014 San Marcos Street; 
he was a laborer. 
NOTE:  The 1941 city directory shows Clemente and Fasita Rodriguez at the 
same San Marcos Street address; he was a laborer. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Clemente and Jacinta Rodriguez (ca. 1943 – ca. 1952 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Clemente Rodriguez as the renter of an apartment at 1014 San 
Marcos Street.  The other person at this address was Francisco Ybarra.  There is a notation on 
the census report that both were enumerated under the address of 1207 Red River Street.  
However, that record at 1207 Red River Street has not been located. 
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Obituary of Jacinta Rodriguez 

Austin American-Statesman, October 18, 1995 
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Obituary of Clemente Rodriguez 

Austin American-Statesman, February 24, 1998 
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John R. and Inez R. Salas (ca. 1952 - ) 
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Obituary of John R. Salas 

Austin American-Statesman, December 2, 2007 
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Building permit to Clemente Rodriguez for the construction of this house and an outhouse 

(1943) and to John Salas for re-roofing the house (1977) 
 

 
Water service permit to Clemente Rodriguez for this house (1943) 
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Building permit to Clemente Rodriguez for a frame rear addition (1944) 


